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From: Karen Kharatyan
To: "Alam, Shah"
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Geotechnical Inspection Report for Gjoa Haven Water Licence NWB-3GJO-0409
Date: Monday, October 28, 2013 11:09:07 AM


Sounds good Shah.  Yes, Phyllis told briefly about NAMA productive meetings.  Hopefully, the results
will follow..
 
Regards,
 
Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 35
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org


 
 


From: Alam, Shah [mailto:SAlam@GOV.NU.CA] 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:58 AM
To: Karen Kharatyan
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Geotechnical Inspection Report for Gjoa Haven Water Licence NWB-3GJO-0409
 
Thank you Karen for giving me some good news.
 
We’ll follow up the amendment application for new lagoon inclusion- either by myself or by the
consultant on behalf of the Hamlet. We are waiting for final inspection and certification by the
consultant. Then the As built drawing and O&M manual. Once receive these items, we will forward
the amendment application, then follow up the A&R plan for current lagoon. Any repair of
correction of the new lagoon work will be within the scope of contractor’s warranty period (usually
one year from date of completion). So, we are moving forward and expecting improvement in
Hamlet compliances. We have very effective discussion at the NAM conference – NWB and AANDC
were very positive in open discussion in helping communities. To make these better compliances, we
will summarise those non-compliance items for individual Licensee and arrange for bilateral
discussion to move forward in solving issues rather than pushing forward. Any long term issues can
be resolved with additional resources by the Hamlet and/or GN.
 
Once again, many thanks NWB for sharing the discussion with Hamlet representative. It would be
good if Mayor or council members can be added in the responsibility since they stay more
permanent in the community and requires more awareness of budgeting for facility operation.   
 
Regards,  
 


Shah Alam, P. Eng.
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Municipal Planning Engineer,
Government of Nunavut
Community and Government Services
Kitikmeot Region,
Cambridge Bay, Nu
Phone: 867-983-4156, fax: 867-983-4124
salam@gov.nu.ca<mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca>
 


From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: October 28, 2013 10:07 AM
To: Alam, Shah; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Ruediger, Ralph; gjoafinance@qiniq.com; gjoalands@qiniq.com; Westwell, Bill; Evalik, Peter
Subject: RE: Geotechnical Inspection Report for Gjoa Haven Water Licence NWB-3GJO-0409
 
Good morning Shah,
 
Thank you for the Geotechnical Inspection report  submission.   As the renewal licence is pretty
much drafted, I believe this report would be reviewed within the Abandonment and Restoration
Plan for the Old lagoon once submitted that will be required by the renewal licence.
 
As I said the Gjoa Haven renewal licence is in final drafting stage, hoping to go for the Board
approval by the end of week.  Once issued by the Board you will see that it doesn’t include the new
sewage lagoon info.  After discussion with the Board legal counsel it was decided that it would be
more appropriate to include it with a separate amendment application.  It may be submitted to the
Board with the new Sewage Lagoon Construction Summary Report or earlier.
 
Regards,
 
Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 35
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org


 
 


From: Alam, Shah [mailto:SAlam@GOV.NU.CA] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 2:00 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Karen Kharatyan
Cc: Ruediger, Ralph; gjoafinance@qiniq.com; gjoalands@qiniq.com; Westwell, Bill; Evalik, Peter
Subject: Geotechnical Inspection Report for Gjoa Haven Water Licence NWB-3GJO-0409
 
Hi Phyllis and Karen
 
Please find the attached file of “Final Geotechnical Dam Safety Review” conducted and prepared by
EXP consultant. EXP has been retained by GN for helping in compliance to the Municipal Water
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Licence. This report is in conjunction to the request by the Board for Licence Renewal/Amendment
process.
  
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
 



mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca%3cmailto:salam@gov.nu.ca



